!
]
{
f

l
L
i

o




»

o la Sy 2

fL &- @»7( reget an 4-9:!03;./{;_('/ i
B Eir O uﬁ«n.n nt .,i }L 4

10\4 6MW 'évum( “nce juféurfn; wid e ﬁa( -
ﬁwm—. 25‘-/%6‘“ 9at
o NLAW appoetul  oppuad o L0303 b

F.NO413240 . aR2.9, 37 7
. ccupundlhg post of |
for x ting post nt ch*tf‘

m ﬂfingu

¥

Si BBk f
. I like U e ol e e ok Gt

,-;7&’-0"“-"‘"'7"‘-""7“7‘”
L ko) got- it /Mqhd.«.fﬂ,wl

I SL.:47
Dup Y-
oLy
Va) 110

: ' #(IS e
i /
Uie
v
I have spoken %o lr. Acheson about the —
gcale of salary proposed for this appoinument. 'é;:eee
! is gne in which legal Qualifications are essential
byt it is not (see the marked passa:e in Mr.Willan's

rﬁe) to be at present scheduled in the Colenial

109
| Legal Service. The reason for this is that Kenya

L wish te wvold paying the scale (£550-£640) which is
R

The' |



The cuation of a leas well-naid pqan

"‘e‘; this klncl requiping a 1e[ral @a iflc;a»iqn 7"

must tend, I think,. ton o?en ‘a DuCl door meansg ;b

g3

of entry into,. the Onlmial Legal Service, and

if'VMI‘aV ‘Stécey doe v 1.: Bos his admasion t6

|
that ervice in- epite of his 1ack of p,ractlcal 1
Drofessional eiperience‘ It *seems thardly '

necessaey, however, to anticipate this, and T
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RECEVL 29 September, 1987, '
i 23 SCP 1937 ’ o

With reference to correspondence,

Sir,

terminating with your despatch No. 115 of the 19th
30010 -« February, 1986, regarding Mr. H.E. Stacey, Chief ’

Clerk, Legal Department, I have the honour to submit
* memw  f0F your consideration a memrandum drafed by the
Acting Avterney General, vecuimeiding that & post of
"Logal “l&ltﬁn-t:gﬁy seale of £htkihy £2B b
£800 by £50 to £720, Gerayllig with-4t ¢ pedislopabls
stutus, should be aﬁtﬂuin for the znstina st ‘
of Chief Clerk, on & salary soale of £498 by £25 to
£00. If you sec no objéetion to the propossl; I

@ shall be prepared o insert the nsw post in the Draft
Estimates for 1986 in the Standing Finsnce Committee
V 7 stages.
v o 2. . - I am advised thet Mr. H.B. Stacsy, the

holder of ibe existisg just, uotd as regerds Kis
indigtEy end legal gualifiieations, is deserving of
prometien, and; in the event of the post of Legal
Assistant being sanctioned, I would recommend that he
should be appointed to it, with effect as from the 1st
Jeanuery, 1958, at the £550 step in the scale.

THE RIGHT ml)U

BY GOKE,.P.C.
sr.mnmy oﬁ arak m “fhE COLONIES,
DONNING STREET

LONDON, &.%. 1. -




s I do not propose to anlarge furiher
" on this aspect of the matter, since Mr, Willan hu‘ sl
dealt fully with it in his memorandum, and I conour

with the views expressed by him. In this connection, |
it will be appreciated that in the event of ‘the new
post being filled in the menner pmpo!ed no additional
expenditure will be incuri‘ed* uptil thé zy of two

t‘

R 9%
<
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years and, at the seme time,<the retention 'of e
valuable officer will tliemby be ensuied. -‘!*It vill bs
observed that the proposal has the support bt r
mw tun Attmuy Qmaﬂ W ia af iF
Almﬂ fron the ﬁhﬁy on leave.

FS

1 bave the honour to be, -
' - Sir,

Your most obedient, humble servent,

GOVERHUK 'S DEFUTY.



SED m ‘ﬂu{riggﬁ R
§ FOR CHLER GLERL.

j ha;e ihe bonour iv #Bress you on the
subject of ihe pust of Chief Clerk in ikis Depertment,” st
present held by Mr. Stacey.

2. I em strongly of the opinion that the status
end salary of this post mist be regeded. The presen_tﬁs}taff
of thié Dép-rtnent consists of the Attomey Genersl,A the
Soliciter General, three Crown Counsel and the Chief Clerk.
In recent correspondence, I have slready pointed out that

it would heve been impossible to carry om with the work of :
thig Depariasut wilh the present slalf were it oot that ¥r. |
Slasey hed & digtisct flair fory and idterest- i;, llﬁﬂ
nttirs. _Stice then he hu pasced the exami B
necessary for c.,u. io Qgha Bar, and 16 h Aew Q&l} 3 uﬁﬁor >
of keeplug Lems befare he cen buullu. Wm ui
long experience in ihis Depsriment he hes thus passed the
neespssry acedemlc examinations and the only difference

S\-...:“

which being called would meke would be that he would be
entitled to sppeer in Court. But this cannot affect his
¥nowledge of law and he now does, and has for some time

pam deing; selely werk which would otherwise ‘have to be
dome bp & Gdumsel or sl ieast & Solicitor.  Wers it not

Yo his ability ip this raéspeci it would bave been necessary
to Live acked fer saother Counsel, who would have been
gdditional to a Chief Clerk were the holder of thet post only
capable of carrying out the duties normally associated with
ihet designation. From ay sxperiamce in other Colonies I
3l of the opinion that this Department is understaffed.

For example recently the position here has been as follows -
Mr. Wellace and I have been in Council or on Select
Committees. Mr. Phillips has been al Mombasa for over two
wonths for the Gourt ol Appesl and the Sessions (which gre
nov yet ;mis‘hod) nnd i;r. Dm“tm, vho has recently
rotumcg from ’loosl loive, hns bsen amearing in the Sum‘eme
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Spurt in Falrowi. I'heve no hesitstion in swini thst,
vere it wt for the f;et that the helder of the post of.
m%af Clerk is ospabh of dealing with work which would
otheswise pormally hau to be done by a Counsel the work of
this Department would soon get into arrears. With the
leave movements of this Department, as at present arranged,
there is no likelihood of there being any chsnge in this

"respect, for I shell go on leave when Mr. Harragin returns

and then Mr. Wellace on my return. = -
3. : I have come to the conclusion the;efore
that the post of Chief Clerk in this Department is 2
sistomer, and that the poat should be designated lLonl
Asslstent® and thst it ghould sarry e stetus snd e soale or
saliry mové qﬁgmg s wth its respensibilities md the
tﬂg: of Work ia,.v,elyeé,_ 1 etiongly réccamend that the post

of Ghisf Olerk be dsioted frow the Bstimatesfor next yeor .

snd the post of Legel Asaistgnt om the scale of £660 by £25
to £800 by £50 to £720 be substitited therefor; In
deciding ou the scale of salary [ heve been guided by the
contents of the Secretary of State's despatch Confidential
Ne. 2 of the 4th Merch, 19387, in which he proposes that the
asale of salery to be spplied to Solicitors in the Service
should be £560 to £840. 1 G0 not recommend that (for the
wime veing at any raie) tle fust should be in the Coloniel
Legsi Serviee; for I feel that, were Mr. Sts,cey. to leave
this Depsrtment, it would be possible to obtain a recently
qualified Solicitor on that scale, whersas if it were
inserted in the Legal Servics it would have to carry the
higher scale proposed by the Secretary of State. But the
post must be a pensionable one and carry first class

-privileges. It must be understood thet the preseht duties

of the post are such as could not be perfarmed by a person
‘ without tha: requigite lagil tralaing, both academic end

prostical, aad tile reccmmandation’is not thesnfore . based




. selely em p&ue‘acl greegga, “ut for the cbvious reascn that,
it W Stm lww mi Department, it will be necessary
to replace him with a Solicitor. I may add thet in the

Streits Settlement, apart from a staff of an Attomey
Genersl, Solicitor @emersl snd Crown Counsel, there is an
Assistant to the Attormey Genernl who performs exactly the
same duties as the hnlder of the post of Chief Clerk in
this Depertment and that the salary attached to th;t post
is approximately moo a year.
r m say that I nu referred this letter
' -bu h tall Anmunt with m nm, .d

mm: it .m-m m umu o xm. in the total
of the lm..iu of the Departueit as Mr. Stecey will b.
drawing £560 o year from next March.

- —




£ My telegram No 240 of 7th Ogbobar 1936 Abtsrney Osnarel :
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of Kenya to the 3ecretary of State for the Colonies.

Dated 29th January,1937. Receivad 10.3.8,m,
29th Jummry,iQST

Wo 21, Confidential. ) g oty
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A | Your denputch of aﬂth Deoanbar.\ Pereon named
= gr&tefully lwuép‘bl apmintmt of farsd "and puud

mgdieully fit, fle would prefer howmar far fa.mﬂv
‘and other rensons to remsih in Kedya for & fow yesrn.

naw strengly recomiends the gppoishuent of person named
4o the vadent post of Crown Counsil Kenya with sffect

from 26tk Heptember 1986 nwisly tie dute ainco when

he has acted. tn addibisg to lagel qualifications

he is kegnly -Anters ivigna Life and languages .

\ 4

Lorney Gensral gees on 5 1%%h Warch and leave
arrangements wake (ssirable upat erwen naned Bl
roein in view of the 5 monthe ex ariencs in the offiecs.
Attorney (eneral smviaen ‘thst e is ne amitable
erndidate for secondment from the Administretion. 1
should be glad therefore if the pirson named could be
appointed Crown Counsel Kenya snd other appointment made
to Nigeria. '




